M.C.C.A.

Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County Commissionar

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County Commissioner

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
July 12, 2017 Following the 10:00 am Risk Pool Meeting
Lincoln County Communications Center, Wiscasset

I Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
IL Approval of/Additions to the Agenda
118 Approval of June 14, 2017 Meeting Minutes
V. Consideration of the Executive Committee’s Recommendation to Hire an Executive Director
V. Financial Report

VL Adjournment






Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes Draft
June 14, 2017

L. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Peter Baldacci called the meeting to order at 10:18 a.m. The attendees recited the
Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm.
Thomas Coward; Hancock — Comm. Percy Brown; Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for
Comm. George Jabar; Knox — Comm. Carol Maines; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett;
Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis — Comm. Jim Annis; Sagadahoc — Admin.
Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby I11; Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for
Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler; and York — Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gordon, County Manager Jim Gailey;
EMAD — Sean Goodwin; Knox — Admin. Andrew Hart; Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer;
Somerset — Comm. Robert Sezak; and Legislative Specialist Charles Pray.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Sally Christner; Franklin — Comm. Charles
Webster; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar, 1I: Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill; Sagadahoc —

Comm. Charles Crosby Ill; Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf and Washington — Comm. Chris
Gardner.

STAFF PRESENT: Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and Office Manager Lauren Haven.
IL. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Fowler moved and Comm. Cote seconded approving the agenda with no additions. The
motion was approved unanimously.




1. Approval of May 10, 2017 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Fournier moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the minutes from the Board of
Directors’ meeting on May 10, 2017 with no changes. The motion was passed.

IV.  Old Business
A. Update on Executive Director Replacement

President Baldacci reported the Executive Committee has scheduled interviews for the four
finalists on June 27", The group reviewed the candidate list with Scott Cole, Randall
Greenwood, Charles Pray and Alison Sucy marked as the finalists. Comm. Fournier made a
motion to authorize the Executive Committee to conduct the interviews with the four final
candidates and make a recommendation to the Board of Directors. The motion was seconded by
Comm. Fowler and was approved unanimously. The Executive Committee will make the
recommendation to the Board of Directors at the July meeting.

B. Consideration of Hiring a Keynote Speaker for the Convention

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported Oxford County has offered to secure a keynote speaker
for lunch on September 8™. Senator Collins has been invited to speak, but her scheduler has not
confirmed.

V. New Business
A. Consideration of a Summer Retreat

Office Manager Lauren Haven stated there is $800 in the budget for a summer retreat meeting
and offered to make the necessary arrangements if the Board of Directors would like to take
advantage of it. The group reviewed several options for cruises on July 12" in Boothbay Harbor.
Comm. Fournier said if we planned to have lunch, we should charge a fee to help with the
expense. Comm. Baldacci made a motion to charge $25 per person for both lunch and the
cruise. The motion was seconded by Comm. Cote and was approved with no opposition. Lauren
will send an email invitation with the details.

VI. Reports
A. Office Manager’s Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented her report on the activities of the association in the last
month.

B. Financial Report
Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the May financial reports. All line items were well

within 2017 budget guidelines. Comm. Blodgett moved and Comm. Cote seconded approving the
financial reports. The motion was approved.




C. Legislative Report

Legislative Specialist Charlie Pray advised the group on the status of several bills impacting
counties focusing on LD 463, “An Act to Improve the Funding of County Jails”, LD 516, “An Act
to Reduce the Cost of Pre-trial Detention”, and LD 1490, “An Act Regarding Community
Correction Funds.” The discussion continued about the jail funding shortfall and the effort to
raise the tax cap. Mr. Pray said there is a likelihood of a government shutdown if an agreement is
not reached. Board members thanked Charlie for his continued lobbyist work on MCCA’s
behalf. All agreed he’s doing a great job.

D. Association Reports

EMAD: Sean Goodwin reported paperwork for Homeland Security monies will be due in July.
Funds are expected to be used for special projects as they were last year.

MACCAM: Admin. Andy Hart reported the association members are standing by to assist
commissioners as needed. Their next meeting date has yet to be determined.

E. Corrections Report
There was no further discussion on this topic.
F. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the Convention Planning Committee met at the Sunday
River Resort on Friday, May 19" to work on placement of check-in tables, vendor exhibits,
association meetings and educational sessions. Attendee registration is expected to be open at the
end of June after session speakers have been confirmed. The group will meet again on Friday,
June 16" at the MCCA offices to continue to work on convention details.

The contract for the Double Tree by Hilton for September 14, 15 and 16, 2018 has been signed.
The $1,000 deposit will be paid in an upcoming warrant.

G. NACo Report

Comm. Baldacci reported 2017 Annual Conference is scheduled for July 21% through 24" in
Franklin County Ohio. Both he and Comm. Fowler plan to attend.

VII. Other Business

Comm. Coward announced Cumberland County Commissioners voted to hire Jim Gailey as their
County Manager. He has been acting as the interim manager since Peter Crichton resigned. Tom
hopes an assistant manager will be hired as his first point of business.

Comm. Fournier stated Aroostook has also hired a new Administrator to replace retiring
Administrator Doug Beaulieu. Ryan Pelletier is set to start on Monday, June 19",

Admin. Bob Devlin reported a county corrections officer was shot and wounded Monday night
by another officer in a vehicle parked outside the Maine Criminal Justice Academy in
Vassalboro. Maine State Police are investigating what was described as an accidental shooting.
Both officers were attending a five-week basic corrections training program at the academy.

3



Lauren Haven stated a letter has been sent to Maria Jacques, Director of Emergency Services
Communications Bureau, on behalf of the MCCA Board of Directors regarding Comm. Fowler’s
re-nomination to serve on the E-9-1-1 Advisory Committee.

VII.  Adjournment

Comm. Fowler made a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:20 a.m.; Comm. Brown seconded
the motion, which was approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Michael Cote



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
June 2017 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of June 2017. The Balance Sheet shows
total assets and liabilities at $170,858.23. This total includes the $38,798.67 money market
account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank accounts in June totaled $16,029.15, and receipts of $533.19 were credited to
the account $450 from convention revenue and $77.20 from NACo. Convention income is
expected to spike in July and August. The general fund checking account balance as of July 2
was $129,274.62, as some transactions were pending.

With about 50% of the year elapsed, approximately 56% of the $258,321 budgeted revenue has
been received. On the expenditure side, 6% of the budget was expended in June; and $111,964,
or 43%, had been expended year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual report.
Finances are well within budget for the year.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

S H—

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: July 12, 2017
Peter Baldacci, President Thomas Coward, Vice-President

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of July 2, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
RLBOO19 - Accumulated Depreciation
RLBOO2S8 - Equipment
RLBOO30 - Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
RLBOO32 - Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

07/06/2017

Jul 2
2017

125,267.56
38,798.67
200.00

164,266.23

1,180.00

1,180.00

165,446.23

-2,912.00
6,660.00
1,664.00

~5,312.00
170,858.23

-725,28

-725.28

1,043.11
111.79
820.90

~1,975.80
1,250.52

1,250.52

-78,831.00
214,549.06

33,889.65

169,607.71

170,858.23

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 06/19/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 06/19/2017

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

07/06/2017

Jun 19
2017

R —
38,795.27

3.40

3.40
38,798.67

© 38,798.67

38,798.67






Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Summary

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 07/02/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/02/2017
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

07/06/2017

Jul 2
2017

R ———
144,770.58

-16,029.15

533.19
-15,495.96
129,274.62

-4,007.06
-4,007.06
125,267.56

2,116.32
2,116.32

127,383.88






Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 07/02/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items

Total Checks and Payments
Depaosits and Credits - 3 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/02/2017
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions
Ending Balance

07/06/2017

Type Date Name Amount Balance
144,770.58
BillPmt-Check  5/26 Charles Pray -2,500.00  -2,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check  5/26 Macomber Farr & Whitten -847.00 -3,347.00
Bill Pmt -Check  5/26 Macomber Farr & Whitten -492.00 -3,83%.00
Bill Pmt -Check 6/2 Bangor Payroll -892.80 -4,731.80
Bill Pmt -Check  &/14 Charles Pray -2,500.00 -7,231.80
Bill Pmt -Check  6/14 Haven, Lauren -256.53  -7,488.33
Bill Pmt -Check 6/14 MainePERS -237.38 -7,725.7%
Bill Pmt -Check  6/14 Spectrum Business/TWC -167.60 -7,893.31
Bill Pmt -Check  6/14 Capitol Computers -125.00 -8,018.31
BillPmt-Check  6/14 Maine Municipal Association -70.00 -8,088.31
Bill Pmt -Check 6/14 Liberty Mutual Insurance -35.20 -8,123.51
Bill Pmt -Check  6/16 Bangor Payroll -894.80 -9,018.31
Bill Pmt -Check  6/19 Bangor Payroll -892.80 -9,911.11
Bill Pmt -Check 6/23 Bangor Payroll -894.85 -10,805.96
Bil Pmt-Check  6/26 Charles Pray -2,500.00 -13,305.96
Bill Pmt -Check 6/29 US Bank -281.57 -13,587.53
Bill Pmt -Check  6/29 Camden National Bank -17.17 -13,604.70
8illPmt -Check  6/30 Bangor Payroll -2,424.45 -16,029.15
-16,029.15 -16,029.15
Deposit 6/13 15 Financial Services, LLC 450.00 450.00
Deposit 6/14 National Association of Counties 77.20 527.20
Deposit 6/30 5.9% 533.19
533.19 533.19
-15,495.96 -15,495.96
-15,495.96 129,274.62
Bill Pmt -Check  11/16 State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00 -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check  11/16 NACo Public Employee Benefits LLC -5.00 -105.00
BillPmt -Check  6/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,602.17
Bill Pmt -Check  6/26 DoubleTree by Hilton Partland -1,000.00 -2,602.17
Bill Pmt -Check  6/26 Abracadabra Productions -800.00 -3,402.17
BillPmt-Check  6/26 Daniel Taylor -425.00 -3,827.17
BillPmt-Check  6/26 Great Falls Insurance Company -140.00  -3,967.17
Bill Pmt -Check 6/26 Staples Credit Plan -39.89  -4,007.06
-4,007.06 -4,007.06
-4,007.06  -4,007.06
-19,503.02 125,267.56
Deposit 715 2,116.32 2,116.32
2,116.32 2,116.32
2,116.32 2,116.32
-17,386.70 127,383.88

Page1of1







Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 07/06/2017
January 1 through July 2, 2017 Accrual Basis

2017 June Jan1-Julz SOver %of
Budget 2017 2017 Budget Budget

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration 22,000 -22,000
4130-00 - Sponsorship 8,000 -8,000
4140-00 - Vendor 17,000 450 1,454 -15,546 9%
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 47,000 450 1,454 -45,546 3%
4300-00 - Dues 143,200 143,200 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 750 77 1,141 391  152%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 -500
4800-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 26,250 -26,250
48200-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds 7,900 -7,900
4810-00 - Interest Earned 100 "] 58 -42 58%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 32,621 -32,621
Total Income 258,321 536 145,853 -112,468 56%
Gross Profit 258,321 536 145,853 -112,468 56%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 2,000 178 906 -1,094 45%
5030-00 - FICA 8,300 335 3,248  -5,052 39%
5040-00 - MainePERS Cantributions 7,900 237 3,435 -4,465 43%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 47,476 4,565 23,738 -23,738 50%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 55,740 23,457 -32,283 42%
Total S000-00 - Payroll Expenses 121,416 5,315 54,784 -66,632 45%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 22,900 921 7,487 -15,413 33%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 2,150 35 1,662 -488 77%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 600 140 279 -321 47%
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 450 369 -81 82%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 26,100 1,086 9,797 -16,303 38%
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500
6013-00 - Financial Audit 2,250 2,250 100%
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services 500 2,250 1,750 450%
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 200 200 100%
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual 17,700 5,000 17,700 100%
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 17,900 5,000 17,900 100%
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences 11,030 3,962  -7,068 36%
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses 11,030 3,962 -7,068 36%

Page 1 of 2



2017 June Jan1-Jul2 SOver %of
Budget 2017 2017 Budget Budget

6050-00 - Education and Training 500 70 380 -120 76%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 1,225 1,225 -1,275 49%
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,000 -1,000
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 1,000 1,746 -28,254 6%
6121-00 - Supplies 500 -500
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 500 -500
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 2,225 2,971 -31,529 9%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 95 -5 95%
6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing 100 -100
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 200 95 -105 48%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,225 1,100 -125 90%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 1,000 325 -675 33%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 125 750 -950 44%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,300 282 1,689 -1,611 51%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 462 -538 46%
6156-00 - Other 500 -500
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,500 407 3,226 -4,274 43%
6160-00 - Fees 100 47 -53 47%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,500 1,019 -481 68%
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 250 -250
6173-00 - Monthly 3,500 35 1,286 -2,214 37%
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting 800 -800
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 800 100 -700 13%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,850 2,405 -4,445 35%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 4,750 150 1,537 -3,213 32%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 18,000 1,497 8,983 -9,017 50%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 50 -200 20%
6230-00 - Advertising 500 203 -297 41%
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 52 407  -1,593 20%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,600 60 582 -1,018 36%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,250 168 1,006 -1,244 45%
Total 6240-00 : Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,850 228 1,588 -2,262 41%
6250-00 - Website 100 17 17 -83 17%
6260-00 - Contingency 1,000 262 -738 26%
Total Expense 258,321 16,092 111,964 -146,357 43%
Net Income -15,556 33,889 33,889 100%

Page 2 of 2



9 jo | abed

08°Z68-
08°¢e8
08'¢68-

o't
or'e

20'655'ST-
66'S
Stveb'e-
£L518T-
LTLT-
00°0vT-
68'6E-
00'000'T-
00°008-
00°SZh-
LT L6Y'T-
00'005°2-
S8'v68-
08'268-
08't68-
0T'LL
00°0¢-
00'SZT-
BE'LET-
£5°95¢2-
00'005't-
0T'SE-
09'£9T-
00°'0S¥
08'268-

Junowy

L102/90/L0

-LIds-

jueg sduaes-Bujaayd ¥IIW

-1NdS-

pauwied 1sa4alu - 00-018Y

pause] jsalsolul - 00-018P

s|qeAed syunoldy
3|qeied s1UNOIIY
ajqeAed s)UNODY
9|qehAeyd syunoday
9|geAed sjunoay
3|geAed sjunoy
3|qeAed s;unoday
9|geAed 53unoady
a|gehed sjunooay
a|qeAed sjunoday
ajqeled sjunoady
alqeAed sunoddy
a|qeied syunoday

2Wodu| J3Y10 - 00-00tF

ajqeAeq sjunody
s|qeAed sjunoddy
ajqeled sunody
a|qeAed syunoddy
a|qeled syunody
o|qeAeq s1UnoxYy
d|qeAed siunoday
J0PUBA - 00-0FTY
3|qeAed s1uno3IYy

1yds

lloJAed Jodueg 6/9 ng

llolAed JoBueqg z/9 YIayd-wd |19

llosAeq JoSueq z/9 g

61/9 usodag

0€/9 usodag

llosAed so8ueg QE/g  y23yd-Jwd ||Ig

Auegsn 62/9  ¥PAYD-wd ||ig

jueg [euoneN uspwe) 67/9  §I9YD-Iwd g
Auedwo) sauesnsuj s|le4 1ea19 9z/9  FIIAYD- 3wd ||ig
ue|d HpaJ) sajdels 9z/9  FIBYI-3wd |19

pueliod ucliH Aq 3aliajgnog 9z/9  }I3yd-jwid |ilg
SUOIIINPO.d eiqepedelqy 9z/9  3I9yD- Juld jjig
JojAe) [2lueg 9z/9  }23yJ-lwd (g

neaing wued aulel 9z/9  yr3u)-3wd (g

Aeid sajiey) 9z/9  3IYyD-wd |19

llosAed Jodueg €z/9  3I3YD- uid |I']

lloJAed Jo8ueg 6T/9  >P3yYd-wd ||I9

lodded Jo3ueg 91/9  dayD-Iwd |8

$311uno) JO UONBIINSSY [BUOleN HT/9 nsodag
uoneossy [edpiuniy SUeN HT/9  ¥I9Yd-wd 19
siandwo) jouded pT/9  ¥23yYDd-wd ity
SYAdBUIBIN $T/9  YI3yd-3wd |19

uaunel ‘usAeH vI/9  WIBYD-wd (|19

Aeid sajeyd T/ ¥Iayd-jwd |9

ajueansu) [emny Auaqn pT/9  ¥99yd- Jwd g
JMl/ssauisng wnupads $T/9  I3YD- Jwd (|Ig

O 's321A435 |IBUBUL S|| ET/9 nsodag
lloiAed so8ueq z/9  y2aYD-1wid (!9
|mEmz 2eq mn_>._.|

3|qeAeq sjunody
UNO22Y 1a)JeN ASuoy B0 )

1UN023Y 133Je N Asuoly

yueg sdujaes-3uniIayd YIOW |el0L

Queg sBulaes-FupP3Y) yvIIW

102 3unf

JUNOJJY Aq |1R33 UoIIeSUR. |
UOIIBIJOSSY SIDUDISSIWLWOD) AJUno?) suew



9 jo g abeg

LTLT yueq sBuiaes-3uPIaY) vIOW jueg jeuocnen uspwe) 6Z/9  )I3yd-Jwd |18
00°000'T- "dx3 Bunnaan - 00-8T19 puejuog uoliH Aq @a11a|qnoq £Z/9 e
00°008- sijeadsuawuienau] - 00-€TT9 SUOIINPo.d eiqepeleiqy /z/9 e
68'6€- sa|ddns - 00-SEZ9 uejd 3pas) sadels /z/9 It}
LTLT- 93sg3aMm - 00-0529 jueg JeuolieN uapwe) /z/g e
LS'18C- aseay s1dodoloyd - 00-£5T9 jueg sn /z/9 lira
00°ob1T jueg sdulaes-3upIayd ¥IIN Auvedwo) asueunsu) sjje4 18319 9z/9  FIBYDI-1wd |19
68'6E jueg sdulaes-8upIsyl ¥ION ueld upas] sadels 9z/9  ¥IRYD-wd |18
00°000'T yueq sduiaes-3uniaay) yIIW Puep.od uoj|iH Aq 9aJ13|gnog 9g/9  ¥I3Yd- Jwd |i'g
00'008 yueq s3ulaeg-3ujIBay) YIIN suolanpold eigepeseiqy 9z/9  IRYd-ud g
00'szZd yueg s3ulaes-3upiIay) ¥IIN lojAe |3lueq 9z/9  9YD- Jwid |8
LT'L6Y'T Jueg sulres-3upaay) YIOW nesing wieq aulely 9z/9  o3yd- Iwd JIig
000052 yueg s3uiaes-3un{aay) yIIW Aeid sapeyd 9g/9  yI=yd-wd |9
00°S2v- siayeads/iuawuieriaug - 00-€119 JojAey [aueq 9z/9 g
LTL6Y'T- |ejuaY d3edS ANYO - 00-S6T9 neaing wJeg aulel 9z/9 ing
00'005C- lenydesjuo) - SuiAqqoT - 00-ZE09 Aeld sateyd 9z/9 ng
00'0rT- dwoy) siayJopn - 0D-0ETS Auedwo) asueansu) sjjeq 18319 9z/9 e
o868 yuegq sulaes-3uIyIay) VIO lloJAed Jodueg €2/9  I3Yd-Iwd (|8
S8'p68- -111dS- lloJAed so8ueq gz/9 na
08'768 yueg sSujaes-BurIay) vION lloJAed Jodueg gT/9  H3yd-wd |9
08'68 Jueg sduines-Funpayd vIIW [josAed Jodueg 9T/9  }I3Yd- Jud (|19
08'v68- -1Nds- liosAeg JoBueg 91/ e
000 jueg sduiaes-Bupaayd vIIN uonepossy |edppjuniy sulely $T/9  ¥I3yd- 3wd |18
00's2T jueg sdulaes-8upIayl IO s19indwo) |o)de) $1/9  W3YD-lwd ||'g
8E'/EC jueg sBuiaes-Supdayd vION syidauley #1/9  }BYI-wd g
£5°962 jueq sdulnes-8upPayd YIOW uainey ‘usaeq vI/9  I3YD- Jwd ||'e
00'00S°T yuegq sdulaes-Suppaay) voIN Aeisq sapeyd $T/9  ¥32YD-3wd |ig
0T'SE yueg sduiaes-8updayd VIO azuesnsu| |eniniy Auaq ¢T1/9  ¥93Yd- wd g
09°/91 yueg sduiaes-3unay) YIIW JML/ssauisng wnidads pT1/9 a3yd-jwd |9
00°0Z- Bujuies) pue uoizeanp3 - 00-0509 uopepossy jedpiuniy aulelyt ¥1/9 e
00°SZT- -1Nds- siaindwo) jonde) p1/9 g
8E'LE2- 3U0) SYIdautel - 00-0v0S SHidauien ¥T/9 e
02'SE- u) ©'8Q ‘AWl ‘|epRlawwWo) - 00-0215 aauensu| lenyny Au3qn $1/9 e
09°£/91- 1WA 7 Xe] '3uoyd - 00-EHZ9 JML/ssauisng wnisads pT/9 1k}
£5°96Z- -111dS- uaineq ‘uased H1/9 e
00'005°Z- |enyiesuo) - 3uiAqqon - 00-ZE09 Aeud sapieyd v1/9 ng
unowy uids awep a1eq adAy



9 jo g abeg

00't€ a|qeded 53UnolDY lloiAeg 208ueg 91/9 g
00°ZE a|qeied sjunoday lloJAed JoBueg g/9 g
00'ZE a|qeAed SIUN0IIY lloAed Jodueg z/9 I1E:]
66"
66'S- yueq sduines-Funpay) vIOW 0g/9 ysodag
ot €- 1UN0JIY 19YJe Asuo 61/9 usodaq)
0T LL-
oLl jyueg sBuines-3uyIzyd vIIW S313UNO) J0 UONEII0SSY [BUONEN tT/9 sodag
00°0St-
00°0St-
00°0st- jyueq sdues-duday) vIIW D71 ‘saxnag |edueuld S|l €T/9 usodaq
000
0Z°S9€ ajqeied sjunoiay lloJAed so8ueg Qg/9 g
vO'EL- a|qeAed sjunoady llosheq todueg 0g/9 g
vO€L- ajqeAed sJunody lloJAed Jodueg £2/9 g
vO'EL- a|qeled syunody llotAed Jo3ueq 9T/9 1[E:]
vO'EL- a|qeAeqd siuno3dy liciAed Jodueg 6/9 g
vO'EL- ajqelAed s1unoly JloiAed 10dueq z/9 g
000
80°Z8T 2|qeAed syunodoy [loiAed s0Bueq pgf9 g
25°St- 3|qeAed sjunoddy |losAed 108ueg €£Z/9 Ing
755t 3jqeied sUnoYy [loJAed J0Bueg 91/9 ne
25°Sh- 2|qeAed sunodoy [losAed s0Bueg 6/9 ng
75°sy- ajqedeq syunoday ll0JAeg 10dueg z/g g
00’0
SY'vey'e jueg sdujaes-Supirayd vIIW lloshed Jo8ueg OE/9  YI3YD- Hud |19
Stver'- -111dS- llo1Aed JoBueg Og/9 g
LS 18T jueg sBuines-3uasyd vIIW Jueg SN 62/9  99Yd-Iuwd ||ig
T R .

wunowy Nids awen aeq 2dA]

$334 ||0JAeq - 00-020S
sasuadx] [joJAed - 00-000S
pause3] 353J21u) - 00-0T8% |2I0L

paulie] 1saial] - 00-018Y
awoad| Jayio - 00-00¥1 jelol

auwlosu| Jayi10 - 00-00vY
AWOdU| UOUIAUDY) - 00-00TF €101

JOpuaA - 00-0VTY (€301

JOpUIA - 00-0bTY

awWoIU| UOJIUAAUO) - 00-00TY
juo) aaho|dw3 sy3dauien - 00-TOOT |el0l

07 aato|dw3 syadauten - 00-TO0T
J1uo) 3dueINSU| Yy eal 2iojdw3 - 00-000T je1oL

Ajuo7) 93uesnsuy YjeaH aaAojdw3 - 00-000T
2|qeAed s1UNOJDY |E10L



g jo ¢ abey
00'005°2
0000S°C

95'960'T

00°0r1T
o0'orT

0Z'sE
0Z'SE

9E'1Z6
9t'1Z6

TL'STE'S
00'595‘t
00'tT6
00'ETE
00'tT6
00'ETa

O0'tT6

8E'LET

BELET

VE'SEE
58'69
199
9E'99
9€'99
9t'99

00°8LT

009t
00'vE

3|geAed s3unoIRy
a|qeded s1unoldy

3jgeAed sjunooay

ajgeAeqd sUNodIYy

a|qeAed s3uUnolay

3|qeded sunody
2|qeAed syunody
3|qeAed sjunoddy
a|qeied sjunoday
ajqeAed syungaay

a|qeAed s3unoady

ajgeied syunoddy
a|qeAed s1unoodoy
a|qeAeq sUN0IDY
a|qeded s;unoldy
3|qeAed slunoday

3|qeded sjunodoy
a|qeAeg 53unoday

Aead sajleyd
Aeid sapeyd

Auedwo? aauelnsu| sj|e4 38319

20ueJNsU| |eNIN Aliaqi]

|ioJded J08ueg

llosAed JoBueg
JlolAed 103ueg
lloJAed 108ueg
[loiAed Jo3ueg
||[oJAed JoBueg

Sy3idauley

||01Aey 108ueg
||o1Aed JoSueg
||osAed JoBueg
l|lolAed Jo3ueg
{|0JARd JoBuegq

[[0JAegd 10Bueg
||o1Aed J03ueg

9z/9
v1/9

9z/9

v1/9

0€/9

0t/9
£2/9
91/9
6/9
z/9

v1/9

0€/9
£2/9
91/9
6/9
z/9

0t/9
£€2/9

g
g

na

lna

g

na
g
e
ns
g

g

g
e
g
g
g

na
g

unowy

ds

awen

aleq

adA]

[enjoenuo) - 3ulAqqoT - 00-Z€09
3uiAqqol - 00-0£09

aJueinsu| - 00-001S |e101

diuo) sINI0M - 00-0ETS |EI0L

dwo) sJNIoOM - 00-0€TS
SU) 020 BLL) ‘|e(243WwWo) - 00-0ZTS [el0L

SU| 0'3Q ‘WD ‘|_IDISWIWO) - 00-0ZTS
adueinsu| yyeaH - 00-0TTS (2201

ouesnsul YyjeaH - 00-0T TS

aJjueinsu| - 00-001S

sasuadxy jjosAed - 00-000S |EI0L
Jadeuely 2d130-Aeles - 00-050S [BI01

Jadeuey) 23140-A1e|BS - 00-0S0S
1uo) SH3daule - 00-0¢05% 18301

uo) sy3idaute - 00-0r0s
V¥Jld - 00-0€0S |BloL

V2l4 - 00-0£0S
s394 ||oJAed - 00-0Z06S |€10)



9 jo g abed

02’11 2|qeAed sjunoddy uaineq ‘uaaeH ¥1/9 e
LTI6Y'T
LT'L6¥'T 3jgeAeq SIUN03DY neaing uled sulel 9z/9 g
85°6bT
85641 a|qeAed sjunody uaJneq ‘uaneH $T/9 g
P1'SE
PT'SE
y1°6E 3|geAed syunody uaJiney ‘uaneq +1/9 e
457901
LS'18¢
15182 ajqeAed sunony yueg sn £z/9 I8
00'SZ1
00°SZ a|qeded SIUnoY ssandwo) jonde) ¢T/9 I[E:]
00°00T a|qeAed sjunolay ss21ndwo) jonded ¥1/9 g
00°S2Z'
00'000'T
00°000°T 3|qeAed sJunoday puejod uoyH Aq aas18|qnoq £z/9 g
00°52C'T
00°008 3|qeAed sunoady suonanpold eiqepedesqy /z/9 g
00'stv 3|qeded sjunoddy lojAe| |a1ueq 9z/9 ]3]
00'0L
o00L ajqeded spunoady uope|30ssy |eddiunip aulelN $T/9 g
00°000°S
00°000°S
(N FRERE _

wnowy Hds awen 21eq adA)]

sa||ddns - 00-GE€T9

jeiuay aseds 23440 - DO-S6TS |BI0L

je3uay aseds 3NYO - 00-S619
asuadx3 |aael | 1 adea|IN - 00-08T9 |e30)

asuadx] |aaed) g 23eaiN - 00-0819
asuadx3 Junaaw - 00-0LT9 |eloL
AlYluow - 00-€£19 |B10L

AMYuoW - 00-ELT9

asuadx3 Bunaan - 00-0LT9
3210 - wawdinby - 00-0ST9 [BICL
2sea7 Ja1do210310yd - 00-€ST9 |BI0)

asea Jsa1dodo1oyd - 00-£5T9
SAINALBS 1] - 00-2ST9 B30

SaJIAas || - 00-ZST9
22140 - wawdinb3 - 00-05T9
asuadx3 uonuaauo) - 00-0T19 |e10L

"dx3 Sun@aw - 00-8TT9 |€101

"dx3 3u2a - 00-8TT9
siayeads/iuawuiersajul - 00-€119 [BI0)

sJyeads/iuawiuieaul - O0-£119
mm:mn_xm uonuaAuol - 0o-0T19
3ujujes) pue uoneanp3 - 00-0509 (B30

Bujuiel) pue uonednp3 - 00-0S09
3wAqqol - 00-0£09 2101
|en3aeUOD - BUIAggOoT - 00-ZE09 |BI0L



9o g abed

LT°LT
LT'L1

19°L¢¢
09°491
09°¢L57

1009
1009

69°TS
68'6t

d|qeded sjunoddy

a|qeded s3unoldy

a|qeAed s1unony

2|qeAed s1unod2y

unowy

jueg |euolleN Uspwe) /£7/9

JML/ssauisng wnuydads +1/9

uaJnel ‘uaAeH +1/9

ueld 1pas) sayders 7z/9
__

g

g

e

li'g

R
nds

3weN I1ed

adA]

3USqaM - 00-05Z8 2101

3)isqam - 00-0529
Jousaiu) 2 Xe4 ‘auoydala) - 00-0¢29 (£10)
19U133u] ' XB4 ‘DUOYJ - 00-EHT9 €101

j2uJ33U| 1§ Xe4 ‘auoyd - 00-€+29
uoud [[20 - 00-T¥EZ9 |elo)L

auoyd (|22 - 00-1129
1P| g xed ‘auoydala) - 00-0pZ9
sa||ddng - 0p-GE£Z9 |BI0L



00'sZy 00'sZy siayeads/luawulenaiu] - 00-€TT9

00'000'S 00°000'S

00'000's 00°005°T {enideuo) - BuiAqqod - 00-Z€09

00°005°C 00°005°C |eny2ejuo) - BulAqqoT - 00-Z€09

00°SZT 00'SZT

00'SZT 00's2 S32IAIAS 11 - 00-2ST9 dnyaeg pnopd
00°00T 00°00T $3JIAIBS 1| - 00-2ST9 SDIIAIS 1|
JANA LTLT

FANA LTLT 3USgIM - 00-05Z9 uonensiday
0.'666'S 0L'666'S

0/'666'S 9€'1Z6 souesnsu] yjjeaH - 00-0TTS  IUO0D 3duUBINSU| YI|e3H Y3
vE'8L0'S 00°'9% $334 ||0sARd - 00-0Z0S 33} Buissazold
vE'ZED'S 58'69 vJI4 - 00-0£0S saxe]
6v°796' 00°€ET6 Ja8eue adigj0-Ae|es - 00-0505 Asejeg siaeue 30
6t'6¥0'Y 00'vE $334 ||oJAed - 00-0205 23y Juissadold
6t'STO'Y Tv'99 v2I4 - 00-0€0S saxe)
80'6¥6°E 00'ET6 Jodeuep aolyo-Aleles - 00-0505 Asejeg suadeuey aoyo
80'9€0°E 00'v€ 5334 ||0JAed - 00-0205 234 Buissasold
80°200°¢€ 9¢'99 Vid - 00-0£05 saxe}
TL'SE6'T 00'E€T6 Jadeuey aoyo-Asejes - 00-0S0S Aejeg siaBeuew adlyo
TLeen't 00°ZE §334 ||01Aeq - 00-0T0S 89} Buissado.d
ZL066T 9£°99 V2Id - 00-0€0S saxe]
9E'vZ6'T D0'ET6 Jadeuey 201y0-Aleles - 00-0505 Asejeg s1adeuey a0
9E'TI0'T 00°CE 5334 |joJAed - 00-020S 83} Bu|ssadoud
9E'6L6 9€'99 V2I4 - 00-0€05 saxe|
00'€16 00'€T6 lageuey adiyyQ-Alejes - 00-0505 Alejeg sia8euey a0
00°008 00°008

00°008 00'008 si19yeads/iuawuieaiug - 00-€119

422..' unowy e noy S oW}

siseg |enJaay
L102/90/L0

9z/9

9¢/9
¥1/9

t1/9
vi/o

Le/9

0£/9
0g/9
0g/9
0£/9
£2/9
£z/9
£Z/9
91/9
91/9
91/9
6/9
6/9
6/9
z/9
/9
z/9

2Z/9

ne

g
1]

g
g

g

na
g
a
ne
e
1§
g
g
g
e
g
e
g
g
e
g

g

ajeq adA)

lojAe) |aueq
Aeud sapey) |eyol

Aeid sajeyn
ssaindwoy joude) jero)

sszndwos joude)
jtieg [EUDNEN UIPWED [BI0L

jueg |euoileN uapwe)
[losAeg Joueg |e10)

lloJAed J08ueg
SuCIINPO. eiqepedelqy [e10]

SUOIINpPoId eiqepelelqy
£102 ‘2 Anf ysnouya T auny

|le1aq Jopuap Aq sasuadxy
UOIIL12055Y 5JaU0]ss|WWo) AJuno) sulep



12'2609T 1226091 wiol

LST18 L5°T8C jueg sn |elo)
LS'T8T L5182 asea Jaidol010yd - 00-E519 Le/o e

jueg sn

68°6E 68’6t ue|d upaL sadels |e3oL
68'6E 68'6E salddns - 00-S€79 Le/s g

ue|d upas sajdels

09291 09°/91 JM1/ssauisng wnuldads (ejoy
09491 09°L91 12u4a)U| 1§ Xe4 ‘SUoyd - 00-E¥Z9 vr/o 4

JML/s5auisng winiladg

8E'LEL 8E'LET SHidaule jerol
8E€'/ET 8E'LET W03 SY3IdauIei - 00-0705 v1/9 e

SH3daule

000L 00'0L uojjeja0ssy [edijuniy ule [e3o]
00°0L 00°0L Buuel] pue uojieanp3 - 00-0509 d3uaiajuo) Adojouyda) $T/9 |8

uofiepossy |edidjuniy aujep

LT L6P'T LT L6Y'T neaJng wueg aulen |ejoy
LT L6V'T LTL6Y'T |euay adeds 32140 - 00-5619 9z/9 g

neasng ule4 sulep

0¢'SE 0Z'SE 3jueJnsuj leminiy Auagi |ejo)
0g'se 0Z'sE | 0gQ ‘swl) ‘|epsswwo) - 00-0Z1S vi/e 8

aJjueinsu] [eniny Auaqn

£5'95¢ £5'95Z uaJneT ‘uasey (e30]
€5°952 85°6tT asuadxy [ane. L 1 383N - 00-08T9 $T/9 W9
$6'90T v1'SE Alqauo - 00-€£19 vi/9 g
18'TL 1009 auoyd |19J - 00-T¥Z9 v1/9 8
0811 08'TT sa)jddns - 00-5£29 vT/9 g

uzanel ‘uaaey

00°0PT 00°0FT Auedwo?) asueinsu| sjje4 jeais [e10)
00°0tT 00°0FT dwo) sII0M - 00-0ETS dwo) s1ajJoM 9Z/9 na

Auedwo) asuelnsu) spe4 1eain

00000°T 00'000°T puefuod uoljiH Aq 3a.13|qnoq [210]
00°000°T 00°000°T "dx3 unaa - 00-8TT9 usodaq anuaA 8T0Z L2/9 na

puepod uoijiy Aq aaJL3jgnoq
00°SZY 00'SZP lojAe] |alweq (3oL
sJjuejeg wunowy N0y owa a1eq adAL




